Laura Almond

N Syt o
From: Laura Almond
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 12:48 PM
To: ‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov’; 'apa.housespeaker@legis.Ja.gov’; 'apa.h-
natr@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov’
Cc: Courtney Burdette (DEQ); Jill Clark; Deidra Johnson; William Little; Nathan Mills
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ401
Attachments: AQ401_Sum Resp Concise.pdf;, AQ40TNOLpdf
July 3, 2025

The Honorable Eddie J. Lambert, Chairman
¢/o Committec Staff
Senate Committee on Environmental Quality

The Honorable Brett F. Geymann, Chairman
House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment
c¢/o Committee Staff

RE: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ401
Regulatory Permit for Storage Vessels
(LAC 33:11.321)

Proposed on April 20, 2025

Pursuant to the Louisiana Administrative Procedure Act, the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality is
submitting a report regarding the above-referenced proposed rule, which was published in the Louisiana
Register. Comments were received. No changes have been made to the proposed rule since the report provided
for in R.S. 49:966(B) was submitted. Attached are computer files comprising the summary report along with a
copy of the notice of intent. The original proposed rule was previously provided to you and is not being
resubmmitted with this report.

We would appreciate it if you would acknowledge receipt of this message by return email. Please contact
Laura Almond at (225) 219-3981 if you have any questions regarding this material.
Sincerely yours,

Jill C. Clark
General Counsel

This concludes this transmission,

Laura Almond

Environmental Project Specialist

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Legal Affairs Division

(225) 219-3985
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Comment Summary Response & Concise Statement —

COMMENT

FOR/AGAINST

RESPONSE
COMMENT

FOR/AGAINST

RESPONSE

1:

1:

2:

2:

Regulatory Permit for Storage Vessels
LAC 33:111.321
Log Number AQ401

Under LAC 33:111.321.B, which contains provisions pertaining to
regulatory permits for storage vessels, the current definition of
“Storage Vessel” includes “any tank, reservoir, or container used
for the storage of volatile organic compounds.” LAC 33:111.321.B.
However, LAC 33:111.321.D lists several regulations pertaining to
storage vessels with which permit holders must comply, some of
which deal with inorganic and other compounds. E.g. 40 CFR 63
subpart NNNNN (“National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air
Pollutants: Hydrochloric Acid Production™). Thus, although the
current definition of “Storage Vessel” does not include storage of
inorganic and other compounds, the regulatory requirements
contemplate storage vessels containing inorganic compounds.
This inconsistency is addressed by the Proposed Rule’s
modification of the definition of a “Storage Vessel” in LAC
33:111.321.B to remove “volatile” and add “or inorganic”. This
change will aliow facilities to add a storage vessel that stores
organic or inorganic compounds, which is more consistent with
the other provisions of LAC 33:111.321 that reference standards
for inorganic and other compounds. The Associations support
the definition modification as proposed.

No arguments necessary; comment does not suggest
amendment or change,

LDEQ appreciates the support.

The Proposed Rule adds “and K¢” to LAG 33:111.321.D.2,
incorporating the newly promulgated 40 C.F.R. 60 Subpart Kc.
This amendment incorporates the 40 C.F.R. 60 Subpart Kc
regulations into the requirements applicable to permit holders
under LAC 33:111.321 for storage vessels. The incorporation
promotes consistency between the state requirements and
applicable federal regulations.

No arguments necessary; comment does not suggest
amendment or change.

LDEQ appreciates the support.

* indicates a fast-frack regulation
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Comment Summary Response & Concise Statement —
Regulatory Permit for Storage Vessels
LAC 33:111.321
Log Number AQ401

COMMENT # SUGGESTED BY

1-2 Lauren J. Rucinski, Kean Miller LLP, on behalf of the
: Louisiana Chemical Association (LCA) and the
Louisiana Mid-Continent Qil and Gas Association
(LMOGA)

Comments reflected in this document are repeated verbatim from the written
submittals.

Total Commenters: 1
Total Comments: 2

* indicates a fast-track regulation
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¥ 3:] 149 (Tunc 2017), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Lega

ffairs and Criminal Investigations Division, LR 43:21
(No ember 2017), amended by the Office of the Secretary, L
Affaitg Division, LR 46;59 (Janvary 2023), LR 51:

Family Impact Statement '

Thls propesed Rule has no known impact on Aamily
formatioy, stability, and autonomy as described /in R.S.
49:972. \

Poverty Impact Statement

This prdpesed Rule has no known impact o poverty as
described i R.S. 49:973.

Small Business Analysis

This proposed Rule has no known i
business as described-in R.S. 49:974.1 - 974 8,

Y Provider Tmpact Statemerit

This propojed Rule has no known impget on providers as
described in HCR 170.0f 2014,

) Public Comments,

All interestedl persons are invited fo submit written
comments on the proposed Rule. /Persons commenting
should referencd this proposed Rfle by HWI138. Such
comments must fg received no lat' than June 10, 2025, at
4:30 p.m., and should be sent to/ William Little, Attorney
Supervisor, Office\of the Secretaty, Legal Affiirs Division,
P.O. Box 4302, Batgn Rouge, LA 70821-4302 by fax (225)
219:4068, oy by Esmail to
DEQ.Reg.Dev.Commg nis@la,gov. Copies of the proposed
Rile can e purchased by ‘contacting the LDEQ Public
Records Center at (225).219-3168. Check or money order-is
required in advance foreagh copy of HW138. The proposed
Rule is available/ on  the  Internet  at
hitps://deq.lonisiand.gov/page/rules-regulations.

Bhblic. Hearmg

A public hearing wil ‘e held on June 3,2025, at 1:30 p.m.
in the Galvez Buiildi g, ‘Ofiyer Pollock Conference Room,
602 N. Flﬁh Strce ‘Baton Rouge, LA 70802. Interested
pPeEsOns are invited to atten§ in person. or via Zoom at
hiips://deqlonisiana zogm.ug/ /683613361 3%0mn=04258712092 or by
télephone by dialing (646) 255:1997 using the meeting 1D
683 613 3613, | "b_u]d individudls with a disability need an
accomumodation/. in order to Rarticipate, contact Doug
Borcielon at th¢/address gwen beloyw or at (?.25) 219-1325.

The proposkd Rule is availabl¢ for inspection at the
followittg LPEQ officé locations from 8 am. until 4:30
p.m.; 602 N. Fifth Street, Baton Rpuge, LA 70802; 508
Downing Pihes Road, West Monroe, BA 71292; State Office
Building, ; 595 Fa:rf' eld Avenue, Shkeveport, LA 71101;

1301 Gadfvall Sireet, Lake Charles, DA 70615; 111 New

Center Dfive, Lafayette, LA 70508; 1
Lockporf, LA 70374; 201 Evans Road,
New Ogfeans, LA 70123,

Barataria Street,
dg. 4, Suite 420,

Aurelia 8. Giacometo
Secretary

FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

RULE TITLE: One-Time Exclusion of Wastes
Chevron Oronite Co LLC—Qak Peint Blant

‘1. ESTIMATED IMPLEMENTATION COSTS (SAVINGS) TO

[___ STATEORIOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS (Summary)
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théMroposed rule change,
proposed rule change seeks to exchude (delist
incineraqr ash and scrubber mud generated by Chevigh
Oronite €8, LLC and disposed of in Landfills A, B, and C 4t its
Oak Poini Plgat in Belle Chasse, Louisiana, from the hazérdous
waste regulatitips.
II. ESTIMATED EFFECT ON REVENUE COLLECTION

state or local governgiental units as a result of (e proposed rule
change,

Ifl. ESTIMATED COST&NDJOR ECONOMIC BENEFITS TO
DIRECTLY AFFECTEDNPERSONS, SMAJ
NONGOVERNMENTAL

Assuming the delisting*petition is granted, Chevron Oronite
Co. LLC - Qak Point Plant will remp¥e (he material and send it
o a permitted nonhazardous rial solid waste tandfill for
disposal. This option may praghice an economic benefit 1o
Lowisiana confractors. ChevronQgonite Co. LLC - Qak Point
Plant alsc bas the oplion for f-place management using
altemnate. methods approved by the\Louisiana Department of
Environmental Quality (LDEQ). The remediation of the
200,500 cubic yards wijl benefit Chevton Oronite Co., LLC —
Oak Poini Plant by ailéwing its industriy] property to be fully

utilized.
V. ESTIMATED EFFEET ON COMPETITION AND EMPLOYMENT
(Summary).
The eﬁec The delisting
facnlltates ] have been

Patrice Thoras
Deputy Fiseal Officer
LEBISHarvE Fiscat Ofites

NOTICE OF INTENT

Department of Environmental Quality
Office of the Secretary
Liegal Affairs Division

Regulatory Permit for Storage Vessels
{LAC33:111.321) (AQ401)

Under the anthority of the Environmenta! Quality Act,
R.S, 30:200] et seq., and in accordance with the provisions
of the Administrative Procedure Act, R.8. 49:950 et seq., the
secretaty gives notice that rulemaking procedures have been
initiated fo amend the Air regulations, LAC 33:1i1.321
(AQ401).

This proposed Rule will add 40 CFR 60 Subpart Kc to the
list of federal regulations. to which a storage vessel may be
subject. It will also clarify that a storage vessel can store
either organie or inorganic materials, LAC 33:1IL321.A2.d
specifies that the regulatory permit for storage vessels can
only be used to authorize storage vessels that are subject to
the federal regulations listed in LAC 33:111.321.D.

On October 15, 2024, the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency promulgated new regulations for storage vessels
(i.e., 40 CFR 60 Subpart K¢ - Standards of Performance for
Volatile Organic Liquid Storage Vessels (Including
Petroleum Liquid Storage Vessels) for Which Construction,

icipated-implementatien-costs-as-aresuitof----—7




Reconstruction, or Madification Commenced After October
4, 2023).

This proposed Rule will add 40 CFR 60 Subpart K¢ to the
federal regulations listed in LAC 33:11L321.D so that new
storage vessels can be authorized under the regulatory
perriit, wheie appropriate. The proposed Rule will also
clarify that a storage vessel as defined in LAC 33:111.321.B
can tore either organic or inorganic materials. The basis and
rationale for this Rule are to allow storage vessels subject to
40 CFR 60 Subpart K to be eligible for the rogulatory
permit for storage vessels. ‘This proposed Rule méels an
exception listeéd in R.S. 30:2019(D)}2) and R.S. 49:963.B(3);
therefore, no report regarding environmental/health benefits
and social/economic costs is required,

7 Title 33
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Part I Air
Chapter 3. Régulatory Permits
§321.  Regulatory Permit for Storage Vessels

A-B. ...

Starage Vessel—any tank, reservoir, or container used
for the storage of organic or inorganic compotinds. Storage
vessels do not mcludc_

a, process tanks as defingd in 40 CFR 60.111b; and
b. vessels permanently aftached to miotor vehicles
siich as trucks, railcars, barges, or ships.

C.-D. .
2. 40 CFR 60, subparts Kb and Kc;
D3 -1
AUTHOR.ITY NOTE:  Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2054.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Depariment of
Environmental Qualily, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs and
Citininal lavestigations Division, LR 44142 (Janiiary 2018),
amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR
51:

Family Impact Statement

This Rule has no known impadt on family formation,

stability, and autonomy as deserjbed in R.S. 49:972.
Poverty Impact Statemeit

This Rule has no known impact 6n poverty as described.in
R.8. 49:973, _ _

Smalf Business Analysis

This Rule has no known impact on small business as
described in R.5, 49:974.1 - 974.8.

Provider Impact. Statement

This Rule has no known impact on providers as described
in HCR 170 0of 2014.

Public Comments

All interested persons are invited to submit writtén
comments on the preposed Rule. Persons comimenting
should reference this proposed Rule by AQ401. Such
comments must be received no later than June 10, 2025, at
4:30 p.m., and should be sent to William Little, Attorney
Superviser, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division,
P.O. Box 4302, Baton Rouge, LA 70821.4302, by fax (225)
219-4068, or by E-mail © fo
DEQ.Reg.Dev.Comments@la.gov. Copies of the proposed
regulation can be purchased by contacting the LDEQ Public
Records Center at {225) 219-3168. Check or money order is
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required in advance for each copy of AQ401. The proposed
Rule is available on the Internet at
https://deq.lovisiana.gov/page/rules-regulations.
Public Hearing

A public hearing will be held on June 3, 2025, at 1:30 p.m.
in the Galvez Building, Qliver Pollock Conference Room,
602 N. Fifth Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802. Interested
persons are invited to attend in person or via Zoom at
htips:.//deglouisiana,zoom us/j/6836133613%0mn=94258719092 ot by
telephone by dialing (646) 255-1997 using the meeting 1D
683 613 3613, Should individuals with a disability need an
accommoadation in order to participate, contact Doug
Bordelon at the address given below or at (225) 219-1325.

The proposed Rule is available for inspection at the
following LDEQ office locations from 8 a.m. until 4:30
pam.: 602 N. Fifth Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802; 508
Downing Pines Road, West Monroe, LA 71292; State Office
Buildinig, 1525 Fairfield Avenue, Shreveport, LA 71101
1301 Gadwall Street, Lake Charles, LA 70615; 111 New
Center Drive, Lafayette, LA 70508; 110 Barataria Street,
Lockport, LA 70374; 201 Evans Road, Bldg. 4, Suite 420,
New Orleans, LA 70123,

Aurelia 8. Giacometto
Secretary

FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
RULE TITLE: Regulatory Permit for Storage Vessels

. ESTIMATED IMPLEMENTATION COSTS (SAVINGS) TO
STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS (Summacy)

There are nio anticipated implementation costs or savings to
state or local povernmental units as a resull of the proposed
rule,

The proposed rule will modify the definition of a “Storage
Vegsel” in LAC 33:111,321.B to remove “volatile” and add “or
inorganic” and add “and Ke¢” to LAC 33:I11321.D2. This
change will allow facilities to add a storage vessel that stores
inorganic chemicals or is subject to 40 CFR 60 Subpart Kc
regulations,

il ESTIMATED EFFECT ON REVENLE COLLECTIONS OF STATE
OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL UNITS (Sunmary}

To the extent that the Department of Environmental Quality
(DEQ) increases the nuunber of permits issued, a corresponding
rise in revenue is anticipated. Additional application and permi
fees are anticipated as a result of the proposed rule change.
Facilities purchasing a permit for the first time will be subject
to an initial fee of $832 and an annual fee of $250, DEQ
currently issués approximately 20 regulatory permits for
storage: tanks per year. The number of new entities that would
ba required to obtain this permit is indeterminable.

IL ESTAMATED COSTS AND/OR ECONOMIC BENEFIIS TO
DIRECTLY AFFECTED PERSONS, SMALL BUSINESSES, OR
NONGOVE,RN'MENTAL GROUPS (Summary)

Owners and operators wanting to permit a storage tank that
stares an inorganie chemical or is subject to 40 CFR 60 Subpart
Ke by a regulatory permit will be directly affected by the
proposed rule change. Additional application and permit fees
ar¢ anticipated as a result of the proposed rule change.
Facilities purchasing a pertit for the first time will be subject
10 an initial fee of $832 and an annval fee of $250.

Louisianz Register Vol 51, No. 4 April 20, 2025



V. ESTIMATED EFFECT ON COMPETITION AND EMPLOYMENT
{Summary)
There is no estimated effect on competition or employment
in the public or private sector as a result of the proposed rule,

Aureliz S, Giacometio Patrice Thomas
Secretary Deputy Fiscal Officer
25043029

Legislative Fiscal Office

Department of Environmental Quality
Office of the Secretary
Legal Affairs Division

Standards for the Use or Disposal of Sewage Shudgé
and Biosolids {LAC 33:IX.Chapter 73) (WQI 1

Under the aunthority of the Environtental Quali
R.S. 3Q:2001 cf seq., and in accordance with the/provisions
of the Administrative Procedure Act, R.S. 49:95¢ et seq., the
secretary: Bives notice that rulemaking proceduyes have been
initiated tolamend the Water Quality reg ations, LAC
33:IX.Chapter 73 (WQ113)

The proposed Rule will update Chapter 73 -of the Water
Quality regulatigns. These updates will/provide needed
clarification regakding ponds used for jthe treatment of
sewage- sludge, proyide additional oxiddtion pond closure
options, and make thé\regulations easierito read and navigate
by ‘the public and iira-agency pe'onnel In addition,
financial assurance requiterents. are Being removed as they
are nof required by the Enyironmenigl Protection Agency or
by the Louisiana Revised -Siatutes, The ba51s and ratmnaie
for this proposed Rule are, to. 4
seformat the Chapter 73 regija
mgets .an exception listed in B
49; 963 B(B), thercfote,

39;--2019([))(2) and RS.
repcr't

B

regardmg

leariy
indigates otherwxse or the term is specxﬁcally redefined in a
pa ‘wuiar Section.
& % ok
Biosolids—sewage sludge, or matedal derived fro
sewage sludge, that is nonhazardous, has a PCRB

-—cengentiation of less than 50 me/kg of total solids (dry

Louislana Register Vol. 81, No. 4 April 20, 2025
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. requ:rements of LAC 33:1X.7303.C.2.a or E.1 ¢, one of the

Tand s prepared fo meet one of the pollutant

pathogen requirements in LAC 33:1X.7309.C, and one of tje
yector atiraction reduction requirements in
(1X.7309.E.

L
&lass B Riosolids—biosolids that do not meet one/or more
of the following requirements:
i. the pollutant concentrations in Tabl¢ 3 of LAC

3RIXY303.F;

\il. the pathogen requirements/ in  LAC
33:X.73p9.C.1;

Hi one of the wvector attraftion reduction

requiremens in LAC 33:1X.7309.E.2.a-¢; And/ot

iv.  a PCB concentration of les§ than 10 mg/kg of
total solids (§ry weight basis).
L 2

Exceptional\ Qudlity Biosolidsi—biosolids that are
nonhazardous ahd meet the ceiling foncentrations in Table |
of LAC 33:TX.7303.F, the pollutanf concentrations in Table 3
of LAC 33:IX.7303.F, the pathggen requirements in LAC
33:IX,7309.C.1, and one of the vector attraction reduction
requirerients in LAC 33:IX.7809.E.2.a-¢, and that have a
PCB contentration of less thati 10 mg/kg of total solids (dry
weight),

fode %

Peryon—any individudll municipality, public or private
corporation,  partnershigy firm, the United States
Governrent, and any agent or subdivision thereof, or any
othet juridical person, which'ghall include, but not be limited
to, trusts, joint stock fompanjes, associations, the state of
Louisiana, political spbdivisioks of the state of Louisiana,
commissions, and intgrstate boddes.

* &

Sewuge Sludge fGenerator—any person whose act or
process produces sgwage sludge (as’defined in this Section).

Seveage Sludge Recewmg Facilityx-any facility, public or
private, that refeives hauyled sewdge sludge from an
authorized sewage sludge transporter.

Sewage Sludge Transporter—a person who pumps or
moves sewagg¢ sludge off-site by medns of land-based
vichicles, barges, ships, rails, pipelines, oy other modes of
transportatiof. For  oxidation  pondy/lagoons/surface
impoundmegts, this includes the removal Yof the sewage
sladge  fibm the oxidation ponds/goons/surface
impoundmgnts to the levees surrounding the oxidation
ponds/lagdans/surface impaundihents,

L 2

Tmns jorter of Sewage Sludge-—~Repealed.
* kR
C.-¢.1...,

2 Frequency of Monitoring, Recordkeeping, and
Repogting, The requirements for frequency of monipring,
recordkeeping, and reporting in this Chapter for \total
hydgocarbons in the exit gas from a sewage slbdge
inciperator ate effective February 19, 1994, or if complidpce
with the operational standard for total hydrocarbons in this
Chepter requires the construction of new pollution contrd}
fagilities, February 19, 1995, All other requirements fo
fibquency of monitoring recordkeeping, and reporting in this

g nante

{ are effective.on-July-20,1893




Laura Almond
" U e T e R e

From: APA - House Speaker <apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 12:48 PM

To: Laura Almond

Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana House of
Representatives.

(Please‘do not respond to this automatically generated response.)
If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.|a.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
hitps://www_legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

htips://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at

these sites.




Laura Almond

From: APA - Senate President <APA.senatepresident@Ilegis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 12:48 PM

To: Laura Almond

Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the President, Louisiana Senate.
{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If vou would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

if you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

hitps://www_legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
hitps://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at
these sites.



Laura Almond

From: APA - House Natural Res <apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 12:48 PM

To: Laura Almond

Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act {APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Natural Resources, Louisiana
House.

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)
If vour communication is unrelated to on APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDo!2 .aspx?p=3#11 to
determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of o particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is

available at these sites.



Laura Almond

From: APA - Senate Environment <apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov>
Sent: ' Thursday, July 3, 2025 12:48 PM

To: Laura Almond

Cc: APA - Senate Environment

Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachmenis unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Commitiee on Environment, Louisiana Senate.
{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

if your communication is unreloted to an APA required submission, it has been deleted,

If you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis |a.gov/legls/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at
these sites.




Laura Almond
"~ |

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Deidra Johnson

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 12:48 PM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ401

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Deidra Johnson (Deidra.Johnson@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ401




Laura Almond

From; Microsoft Outlock

To: ‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov’; ‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov’; ’apa.h-
natr@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.s-envg@Ilegis.la.gov’

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 12:48 PM

Subject: Relayed: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ401

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

'apa.senatepresident@leqis.la.gov' {apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov)

'apa.housespeaker@iegis.|la.gov' (apa.housespeaker@leqis.|la.qov)
‘apa.h-natr@leqis la.gov' (apa.h-natr@legis.la.qov}

‘apa.s-envg@leqis.la.qov' (apa,s-envq®legjs.Ja.qov

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ401




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Courtney Burdette (DEQ)

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 12:48 PM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ401

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Courtney Burdette (DEQ) (Courtney.Burdette@L A, GOV

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ401




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Jill Clark

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 12:48 PM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ401

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Jil Clark (Jill.Clark@ia.gov)
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ401
DA




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Nathan Miils

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 12:48 PM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ401

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Nathan Mills {Nathan.Mills@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ401




Laura Almond
L

From: Micrasoft Outlook

To: William Little

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 12:48 PM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Ruie AQ401

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

William Little (William.Little@la,gov}

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ401
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